
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

n~OcfnhF!r 2010 10:29

Re: The Donovan's

Dear

I guess if it were that simple, it would have been resolved many years ago.

[ hope you'U excuse my intrusion.

Regards

Seni from my iPhone

On 9 Oct 2010, at 10:17, < > wrote:

Mr

As you know the conflict between Shell and the Donovans goes back
many years. I would prefer not to go into the details of why an
arrangement of the sort you suggest would not work in practice with
these individuals.

Regards

Royal Dutch Shell pic

Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA



Registered in England and Wales number 4366849
Registered Office: Shell Centre, London, SE1

Headquarters: Carel van Bylandtlaan 30, 2596 HR
The Hague, The Netherlands

Tel

Fax: .

Mobile:

Email:

Internet: http://www.shell.com

From:
Sent: 09 October 2010 09:51
To:
Subject: Re: The Donovan's

Dear

[ can't see how it could be construed as blackmail. The Donovan's have already published
information about Shell and will continue to do so. [ am suggesting a legal agreement
between the protraganists which would result in The Donovans transferring ownership of all
their websites to Shell and agreeing not to publish anything in the future in return for a sum
of money.

[ OW11 a successful business and the last thing I would want is a determined, disgrwltled
customer/supplier, hell bent on making my life difficult.

You must think I'm a complete weirdo or have some connection to the Donovan's. Truth is [
went to a wine tasting in Bury St Edmunds and really liked the building it was in, when [ got
home I googled the address. It turned out to be the former offices of Don Marketing .
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http://www.shell.com


Having spent 8 hours of my life reading all about the battles between the two of you I felt I
might as well write to you and tell you what Iwould do.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Oct 2010, at 07:19, > wrote:

Dear

Thank you for your thoughts. I think that inadvertently you
are suggesting we respond to blackmail. Apart from the
ethical considerations, what we do the next time it
happened?

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
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Tel:

Fax: .

Mobile:

Email: ---

Internet: http://www.shell.com

From:
Sent: 25 5ep(emoer 2010 09:47
To:
Subject: The Donovans

Dear

I have no connections to Shell or the Donovan's. An insomnia induced, web
browsing session led me to
the dispute between the two of you. I have no comnlent regarding the events,
other than to say I can see
that it has taken up a lot of resources between the (\",0 protagonists. If 1were
in Shell's position I would offer
the Donovan's £250,000 to leave the world of Shell behind them and to get on
with their lives.

Their website www.rovaldutchshellplc.com ranks 6th on Google!

That is all.

Kind regards

Email: '

The infomlaiion contained in this electronic transmission is protected by
privilege (which is not waived), strictly confidential and intended for use only
by the addressee. If you receive tiJis electronic transmission by mistake then
the dissemination, distribution or copying of it is strictly prohibited. In such a
case please contact us inmlediately by telephone or return tillS electronic
transmission.
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